STATE OF CALIFORNIA ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

December 23, 2011

Clay Faber

Director - Regulatory Affairs

San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E)
8330 Century Park Court

San Diego, CA 92123-1548

Re: Approval of Reguest by San Diego Gas & Electric (SDG&E) for Extension of
time to file a Peak Time Rebate (PTR) Study Report

Dear Mr. Faber:

On March 25“‘, 2011 SDG&E filed Advice Letter 2238-E, Modification of the Peak Time
Rebate Tariff which included a requirement to file a report by December 31, 2011.

AL 2238-E was approved by the Energy Division on July 21, 2011. SDG&E is requesting
an extension till January 31, 2012 to file the PTR Study report.

Pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, SDG&E’s
request for an extension of time is granted.

SDG&E shall serve a copy of this letter by email on all parties who received a copy of
SDG&E’s request for an extension of time dated December 21, 2011.
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